NANTUCKET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NANTUCKET, MA 02554

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Superintendent's Office
RE: Anticipated Vacancy
DATE: 8/18/2023

POSITION AVAILABLE DATE

Assistant Swim Coach 9/12/23

DESCRIPTION:

This position assists the Aquatics Director and Head Swim Coach during after-school and weekend
programming. Hours for the classes and coaching groups are 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. Monday through Friday
and Saturdays from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. The Assistant Swim Coach will oversee swim team practices and
manage the Learn to Swim program. Additionally, the Assistant Coach will teach Learn to Swim classes
on predetermined days and times.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:

This is a seasonal, part-time position (September 2023 to June 2024). Up to 16 hours per week. Pay is
commensurate with experience, ranging from $25-$35 per hour. The position could become year-round
upon request.

QUALIFICATIONS:
e Must be 18 years of age or older.

e Experience running youth programming or programming in related fields (sports,
coaching, childcare) preferred.

e Swim lesson teaching experience preferred, but not required. Training is available upon
hire.

e Ability to converse with caregivers in a pleasant and effective manner.

e Certification in CPR/first aid, lifeguard, and WSI, or willing to be certified.

e Bilingual preferred.

APPLICATION: Position open until filled. Candidates are requested to submit a letter of interest,
resume, and NCS Application via email to Voyagesj@npsk.org. Full job description available upon
request. Applications can be found at www.nantucketcommunityschool.org.



